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·Economic Opportunity P1tlanta, Inc. 
101 Marietta Street Bldg . • t\cl a nta , Georgia 30303 • 

T. M. Parham 
Executi ve Adminiscra ~0r 

Ivan Allen, Jr., Mayor 
city . of Atlanta 
City Hall 
68. I'-'.!itchell Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Mayor Allen: 

June 4, 1969 

Planning for the 1970 EOA Program will begin this month. In 
order to establish program goals and strategies it is necessary 
for the planning staff to obtain as much information as pos­
sible ·from, residents, clients, community groups and staff. 

' 

A series o1 meetings is scheduled for this purpose beginning 
June 9th,in the EOA conference room at 7:30 p.m. It will be 
followed by several more meetings depending on the need ex­
pressed. 

A representative from your agency is cordially invited to 
attend. 
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Sincerely, 
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Wi 11 iam W. Allison 
Deputy Administrator 
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